ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
JO NT COWM TTEE ON
ADM NI STRATI VE REGULATI ON REVI EW
May 4, 2001
4:45 p. m

HOUSE MEMBERS PRESENT
Representative Lesil MQiire, Chair

HOUSE MEMBERS ABSENT

Representati ve Jeannette Janes
Representati ve Joe Hayes

SENATE MEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Robin Taylor, Vice Chair
Senator Lyda G een

SENATE MEMBERS ABSENT
Senat or Ceor gi anna Lincoln
COW TTEE CALENDAR

REVIEW OF PROPOSED CHANGES TO 4 AAC 62 CHILD CARE LI CENSI NG
REQUI REVENTS

PREVI QUS ACTI ON
No previous action to record
W TNESS REG STER

YVONNE CHASE, Deputy Conm ssioner of Early Devel opnent
O fice of the Conm ssioner

Department of Education and Early Devel opnent (EED)
333 West Fourth Avenue, Suite 320

Anchor age, Al aska 99501-2341

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on behalf of EED.

CAROL JENSEN, Owner -oper at or

Kal ei doscope Corner Child Care
Wasil | a, Al aska

JO NT ARR COW TTEE -1- May 4, 2001



POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on how regulations are having
negative inpacts on private child care providers.

VERNA EUVER, QOper at or

Chil dren's House Preschool & Child Care Center

291 East Paul son

Wasilla, Alaska 99654

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on a need for the appointnent of
a state Board of Education and Early Devel opnent nenber wth
private child care experience.

ARLI E REED LEW S, Oamner

Butte Little Critters Daycare Center (ph)

(No address provi ded)

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified that there are too nmany
regul ati ons on child care.

NATALI E RAY, Director

Ray's Child Care and Learning Centers

Pal mer - Wasi | | a H ghway

Pal mer, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified her on concern about economc
effects of new regulations and |ack of contact between child
care providers and the board.

SHEI LA BOX, Executive Secretary

Board of Education and Early Devel opnent

801 West Tenth Street, Suite 200

Juneau, Al aska 99801

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on behalf of the board.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 01-13, SIDE A
Number 0001

CHAIR LESIL MGJIRE called the Joint Commttee on the
Adm nistrative Regulation Review to order at 4:45 p.m
Representative MQ@ire and Senator Geen were present at the
call to order. Senator Taylor arrived as the neeting was in
pr ogr ess.

REVIEW OF PROPOSED CHANGES TO 4 AAC 62 CH LD CARE LI CENSING
REQUI REMENTS

Nunber 0154

JO NT ARR COW TTEE - 2- May 4, 2001



YVONNE CHASE, Deputy Commi ssioner of Early Devel opnent, Ofice
of the Conm ssioner, Depar t nent of Education and Early
Devel opnent (EED), testified via teleconference. She pointed
out that the responsibility for child care |icensing noved from
the Departnment of Health and Social Services to EED, effective
July 2000.

M5. CHASE stated that there was a need for EED to talk wth
parents as well as child care providers. She called these
informal talks "conmmunity neetings." They differ from public
heari ngs because they allow di al ogue.

M5. CHASE pointed out that in the neetings to date, caregivers

had two major areas of concern. The first was the staffing
ratios that had been narrowed slightly. The second area of
concern was the increase in staff training requirenents. Ms.

Chase admitted EED needs to take a closer look at the staffing
ratios in order to ensure the safety of children. Wth regard
to the training issue, she said caregivers were not averse to
training but they were concerned about spending excess tine in a
classroom setting acquiring it. Federal stipends had hel ped in
providing this additional training. Ms. Chase also outlined a
differentiated paynent rate increase that would conpensate
| i censed care providers nore than registered care providers.

Nunmber 0626

SENATOR GREEN asked if the changes were new regul ati ons based on
new law or if it was "review"

Nunmber 0681

M5. CHASE answered that the changes were review, but added
there were changes from the child protection |law that took
effect when the program was still in the Departnment of Health
and Soci al Services.

Nunber 0715

SENATOR CGREEN asked which sections Ms. Chase was referring to.

MS5. CHASE replied that the changes referred to fingerprinting of
all full-time staff.

SENATOR GREEN surm sed that the fingerprinting requirenments were
the only new ones.

JO NT ARR COW TTEE - 3- May 4, 2001



Nunmber 0768

SENATOR TAYLOR asked Ms. Chase how many children a registered
daycare operator could be responsible for.

M5. CHASE answered that four or fewer unrelated children is the

limt for a registered daycare provider. She added that the
term "registered provider" only applies to the category of
"regi stered hone." Referring to a chart provided, M. Chase

expl ained that "group honmes" are counted in with "centers" and
therefore there are no nunbers for subsidized chil dren.

SENATOR TAYLOR asked how nmany actual child care facility
categories there are.

M5. CHASE answered that within licensed care there are hones
group homes, and centers. Wthin registered care there are only
hones.

SENATOR TAYLOR asked whether registered child care facilities
are held to the sane level of training and background checks as
licensed facilities.

M5. CHASE replied that they are not held to the sanme |evel and
went on to explain that registered facilities are in an exenpt
cat egory. A registered facility is subject to self-
certification; new enployees are put through a background check,
and the center nust possess a business |icense and conplete a
m ni nrum health and safety application. She added there is no
i nspection of the facilities under "regi stered"” classification.

SENATOR TAYLOR expressed concern that the new regul ati ons would
increase the cost to facilities and asked Ms. Chase who would
pay for the added costs.

M5. CHASE answered that in sonme cases there is a shared paynent.
She spoke of three instances when there is an increased cost.
Her first exanple was that of the staff-to-child ratio. Ms.
Chase described this as primarily an issue for the centers. The
second exanple of increased cost was an increase in training
hours. The third instance was the fingerprinting requirenent.

M5. CHASE said the departnent is proposing to pay for the

crimnal background checks of those people working in new
facilities as well as facilities comng up for renewal.

JO NT ARR COW TTEE -4- May 4, 2001



MS. CHASE expressed concern over the issue of staff turnover and
its financial effects.

Nunber 1250

SENATOR TAYLOR said inplenentation of the new regulations are
all cost items to child care providers. He expressed concern
that the added training requirenents coupled with the high
turnover rate found in the child care profession would place
hardshi ps on snall busi nesses. Senator Taylor warned that nore
stringent ratio requirenents would not increase the amount of
enpl oyees at these facilities but rather would decrease the
nunber of children that receive care from them Senat or Tayl or

said the result would be <children noving from |icensed,
inspected facilities to "Grandma's house,” where there is sinply
a business |icense and slack conpliance with [regulations and

st andar ds] .

SENATOR TAYLOR said regulations must be backed up wth noney.
O herwi se, the small-capital child care providers wll be forced
out of business or the nunber of children in their care will be
reduced significantly.

M5. CHASE addressed the issue of ratios. She restated her
previous claimthat the ratios would need to be | ooked at again
prior to the regulations' passing. Wth regard to crimnal

background checks, M. Chase said the new regulations are an
effort to come into conpliance with statutes already on the
books. She added that the background checks would be paid for
by the departnent over the next two years for both those
facilities presently operating and new ones. M. Chase said the
two-year period wll give a good idea of staff turnover.

SENATOR TAYLOR said in order to determne staff turnover, all
that is necessary is a call to any nunber of child care
facilities for a tally of their W2 forns over the last few
years.

SENATOR TAYLOR al so expressed concern about what woul d happen to
child care facilities with four or five personnel when two of
their trained staff |eave. He asked how they are to continue to
operate and how qui ckly new staff can be trained and have their
backgrounds checked.

Nunber 1626

JO NT ARR COW TTEE - 5- May 4, 2001



CARCL JENSEN, Owner-operator, Kaleidoscope Corner Child Care,
testified via tel econference. Ms. Jensen expressed her opinion
that the regulations are a "thinly disguised attenpt to nandate
that all of the children start attending a federally funded
program such as Head Start or the Boys and Grls Cub."

M5. JENSEN said the regulations are "not a healthy situation for
| i censed providers.” She said EED s changing the ratio of staff
to child is a "major inpact” on child care providers.

M5. JENSEN voi ced her concern that an upconing tel econference on
the subject of the new regulations was scheduled for the
fifteenth of May, while her community neeting was schedul ed for
the day before. She felt it did not allow enough tinme to gather
and present information. Ms. Jensen al so conveyed her concern
about the neeting date set for Seward, a date when school was
still in session. She felt it precluded many teachers as well
as their children's child care providers from attendi ng. Ms.
Jensen also said the conmment tinme at that neeting is limted to
one hour, and that is not enough.

MS. JENSEN said she is very concerned about the new ratios. She
stated that a decrease in each group and the new age group
classifications were particularly detrinental to her general

revenue. Ms. Jensen nmde the point that she pays her staff
well, and if she is forced to decrease her ratios, she will have
to pay her staff less and will suffer the ill effects of high
turnover "like everybody else.” She said sonme of the new

regul ations clarify issues, but nost of them are "major changes”
and are not needed.

Nunmber 1859

SENATOR GREEN said it would be helpful for those with concerns
to go through the new regul ations and highlight the troubl esone
parts as well as include an explanation of the particularities.

Number 1956

VERNA EUWER, Operator, Children's House Child Care & Preschool
agreed with Carol Jensen's statenents. She asked who the
"national board" was. She also asked about the "advisory board"
and what its nenbers' qualifications were. She stated she did
not feel there were any people with private daycare experience
on the advisory board.

JO NT ARR COW TTEE - 6- May 4, 2001



SENATOR GREEN asked Ms. Chase to follow up on M. Euwer's
guesti ons.

MS5. CHASE clainmed she was not sure which board M. Euwer was
referring to.

M5. EUWER said Ms. Chase had nentioned the "national board"
several tinmes and an "advisory board" as well.

M5. CHASE clarified that "the board" she had been referring to
was actually the State Board of Education. "The Departnent of
Education is sort of an anomaly; it has a comm ssioner that is
appointed by the State Board of Education,” said Ms. Chase.

M5. EUWER asked if "they have sonebody that knows about daycare
in that group.”

M5. CHASE said the board probably has several early education
speci al i st s.

M5. EUVER pointed out that there should be people with specific
experience in operating a daycare on the advisory board. She
also said the first notice of regulation changes she had
received was two and a half weeks prior to her testinony, "a
very short tinme," in her opinion. She nade the claim that the
list of groups that the notice was distributed to |I|acked
"daycare centers" as one of the categories.

M5. CHASE said that in a neno that went out wunder the
comm ssioner's signature on the ninth of April, the term
"licensed daycare providers" was included in the third col um.

Number 2290

M5. EUVER said the term was mssing from her copy of the neno.
She cl aimed daycare centers were not considered at first, and
that negl ect was upsetting. She recommended that EED work with
"JOBS [Job Opportunities and Basic Skills] or the Job Corps"” to
set up orientation prograns. She said during such a program
there could be background checks and CPR training all at one
time.

Nunmber 2374
ARLIE REED LEWS, Omer of Butte Little Critters Daycare Center

(ph), said she owns her daycare center and took out |oans to pay
for it. She acknow edged the need for regul ations but said "the

JO NT ARR COW TTEE -7- May 4, 2001



anopunt comng out is ridiculous" and there are too nmany
regul ati ons. Ms. Lewis agreed with Verna Euwer's call for
peopl e who have experience running a daycare to be on the board.

Nunmber 2498

NATALI E RAY, Director, Ray's Child Care and Learning Centers,
headquartered in Palnmer, testified via tel econference. Ms. Ray
clainmed her main concern was affordable child care for parents.
She told nenbers, "You can't have affordable child care if
you're going to lower ratios.” She stated that one child being

renmoved fromthe infant room of her daycare facility would force
her business to make up a $200 | oss.

M5. RAY said the state has been advocating training for staff

who care for infants and toddlers. She pointed out the
difficulty in making a profit which the new regul ati ons brought
about . She said caring for infants and toddlers provides

margi nal profits to daycare facilities, and the new regul ations
only conpound the problem

M5. RAY voiced concern about |ower-inconme parents turning to
non-licensed facilities as the new ratios force prices up. V5.
Ray called for an overall training program for <child care
providers to be admi nistered by the state.

M5. RAY said there is a lack of contact between the departnent
and child care providers in the "Mat-Su" area. She said she
felt that "our centers are getting railroaded" and she does not
want to give up her center

SENATOR GREEN asked Yvonne Chase to clarify what the public
feedback policy is |like in the departnent's regul atory process.

M5. CHASE said the departnment had been actively pursuing input
from child care facilities in its comunity neetings. That
input is used by the departnent in the developnment of new
regul ations. M. Chase said the ratio issue is one of the areas
where the input of providers is especially val uable.

SENATOR GREEN then asked Ms. Chase whether the board had a set
nunber of days from the tine it submts the first proposed
regul ati ons.

M5. CHASE answered that the state board opens a period of

regulation that coincides with the period of tinme between its
nmeet i ngs. She said the board opened the current block of

JO NT ARR COW TTEE - 8- May 4, 2001



regul ations prior to the |ast neeting. The com ng June neeting
woul d see anmendnents and changes based on the input given by
child care providers.

SENATOR GREEN asked if those changes woul d be inplenmented at the
June neeting or would conme up in Septenber.

M5. CHASE answered that it would depend on the board and the
nunber of anendnents. She said sonetinmes anendnents take one
period of public coment and sonetines |onger, depending on the
conpl exity of the regulations.

TAPE 01-13, SIDE B
Nunmber 2986

SENATOR GREEN asked if, in addition to the time for public
neetings, there would be tine for daycare providers to talk
about the regulations with the board before its next neeting.

M5. CHASE said there would be anple tinme and encouraged daycare
providers to participate in an upcom ng tel econference.

SENATOR GREEN commended the daycare providers in the Mat-Su area
and said the board could benefit frominput provided by a nmenber
with private daycare experience. She recomrended drafting a
letter to the comm ssioner and the governor's office so that
this would see consideration in future appointnents. She al so
suggested the possibility of ad-hoc advisors from the ranks of
daycare providers. Senator Geen said she wanted daycare
providers to feel a sense of input in the regulation process.

Number 2917

CAROL JENSEN said in summary that child care providers are
concerned they "are being deliberately left out of the loop"” in

the regulation process. She said she would be wlling to
volunteer her tinme to any committee the departnent would have
her on. She said the board is ignoring valuable input and

experience that many private care providers could share.

SHEI LA BOX, Executive Secretary, Board of Education and Early
Devel opnent, said she felt disturbed to hear people felt left
out of the regulation process. She said she had put notices in
four newspapers statewide, on the departnent's web site, the
Online Public Notice System and nmailed out 1,600 flyers. She
encouraged the <child care providers at the neeting wth

JO NT ARR COW TTEE - 9- May 4, 2001



grievances to send witten comments to her so she could forward
the information to Ms. Chase.

VERNA EWER said witten coments require nore tinme to go over
the regulation information and that she does not have a conputer
to access information on the departnent's web site.

CAROL JENSEN said she and her coll eagues were working on witten
comments and added that they want to be a part of the process.

SENATOR GREEN expressed concern for the distribution of
information and the fact that not everyone has access to
conputers and Internet sites. She expressed that caregivers
need to respond in witing to specific itens in the regulations
in order for the departnent to take action.

M5. CHASE encouraged anyone concerned to send in comments and
take part in the public neeting on the fourteenth of My.

SENATOR GREEN said in her experience, M. Chase was very
"wWwlling to tal k and make changes as needed."” She described the
regulations in question as "very anendable"” and advised those
concerned to work out the witing and to conmunicate with the
depart nment.

Nunmber 2518
ADJ QURNVENT
There being no further business before the commttee, the Joint

Commttee on Admnistrative Regulation Review neeting was
adj ourned at 5:45 p. m

JO NT ARR COW TTEE -10- May 4, 2001



